Shymansky, Shannon C.

From: Watson, Connie J.

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 2:53 PM

To: Shymansky, Shannon C.

Subject: FW: (17-051) IVHQ Section B.7 submission completeness
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Purple Category

From: Yo, Elizabeth (CFM) <Elizabeth.Yo@va.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 2:24 PM

To: Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>; Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>

Cc: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@lllinois.Gov>; MacGibbon, Chris <Chris.MacGibbon@Illinois.gov>; Watson, Connie J.
<Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>

Subject: [External] RE: (17-051) IVHQ Section B.7 submission completeness

Hi Ramu,

We have received and are reviewing it. We will contact you if we have any questions.
Respectfully,

Liz Y.

Elizabeth Yo, RA, LEED AP
Architect, Facilities Standards Service

Office of Construction and Facilities Management
U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs
202.632.5924 (desk) | 202.894.0718 (cell)
slizabeth.yo@va.gov | www.cfm.va.gov

From: Ramu Ramachandran <8.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2022 2:59 PM

To: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.pov>; Yo, Elizabeth (CFM) <Elizabeth Yo@va.gov>

Cc: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen. Diehl@lilinois.gov>; Chris MacGibbon (chris.macgibbon@illinois.gov)
<chris.macgibbon®@illinois.gov>; Watson, Connie J. (Connie. Watson@illinois.gov) <connie.watson@illingis.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] (17-051) IVHQ Section B.7 submission completeness

Dear Anna and Liz,

Hope you both are well and looking forward to the weekend.
Next week's our big week - with March 29t being the 180-day conditional deadline! | believe Connie and Gwen have
successfully uploaded everything last week.

We are hoping to hear from you if you thought the submission met your expectations.
Thank you so much, in advance for your guidance.

With best wishes,
Ramu



p.s. | am using the spring break week to accompany my daughter to college visits, but will make sure be available on
my-mobile at 312-237-6683, in case anything urgent come up. Please do not hesitate to text or call if any help was
needed.

This message is sent by Perkins Eastman Architects DPC, and/or its Affiliates, and is intended exclusively for the persons
to whom it is addressed. This communication may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you are not
the named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy, or disseminate any part of this message.

State of Hinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be
attorney-client priviteged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or infernal deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use ¢f the addressee. Uinauthorized use, disclosure or conying of this
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. if you have received this communication in
error, please natify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure. :



Shymansky, Shannon C.

From: Watson, Cannie J.

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2022 6:55 AM

To: Shymansky, Shannon C.

Subject: FW: (17-051) IVHQ Section B.7 submission completeness

From: Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 5:25 PM

To: Yo, Elizabeth (CFM) <Elizabeth.Yo@va.gov>

Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@Illinois.Gov>; MacGibbon, Chris
<Chris.MacGibbon@Illinois.gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>

Subject: [External] Re: (17-051) IVHQ Section B.7 submission completeness

Thank you Liz,
Am glad to hear it came through. There sure are a lot of forms and documents to look through.

We are just a call away to help explain or walk through things tomorrow or Friday.

Best wishes,
Ramu

On Mar 30, 2022, at 3:23 PM, Yo, Elizabeth (CFM) <Elizabeth.Yo @va.gov> wrote:

CAUTION: External E-mail

We have received and are reviewing it. We will contact you if we have any questions.
Respectfully,
LizY.

Elizabeth Yo, RA, LEED AP
Architect, Facilities Standards Service

Office of Construction and Facilities Management
U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs
202.632.5924 (desk) | 202.894.0718 (cell)
elizabeth.yo@va.gov | www.cfm.va.gov

From: Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2022 2:59 PM

To: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Yo, Elizabeth (CFM) <Elizabeth.Yo@va.gov>

Cc: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@Illinois.gov>; Chris MacGibbon (chris.macgibbon@illinois.gov)
<chris.macgibbon@illinois.gov>; Watson, Connie J. (Connie.Watson@illinois.gov)
<connie.watson@illinois.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] (17-051) IVHQ Section B.7 submission completeness




Dear Anna and Liz,

Hope you both are well and looking forward to the weekend.
Next week's our big week - with March 29t being the 180-day conditional deadline! | believe Connie
and Gwen have successfully uploaded everything last week. ‘

We are hoping to hear from you if you thought the submission met your expectations.

Thank you so much, in advance for your guidance.
With best wishes,
Ramu

p.s.1am using the spring break week to accompany my daughter to college visits, but w1!lmake sure

ﬂo_t hesitate to text or ca!l |f any help was needed

This message is sent by Perkins Eastman Architects DPC, and/or its Affiliates, and is intended exclusively
for the persons to whom it is addressed. This communication may contain information that is privileged
or confidential. If you are not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy,
or disseminate any part of this message.

This message is sent by Perkins Eastman Architects DPC, and/or its Affiliates, and is intended exclusively for the persons
to whom it is addressed. This communication may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you are not
the named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy, or disseminate any part of this message.

State of lilinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be
attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-malil and destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
including alt attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.



Shymansky, Shannon C.

From: Watson, Connie J.

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2022 7:26 AM
To: Shymansky, Shannon C.

Subject: FW: (17-051) IVH Quincy checklist

From: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@Illinois.Gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2022 6:59 AM

To: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Moore6@va.gov>; Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>
Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Yo, Elizabeth (CFM) <Elizabeth.Yo@va.gov>; Watson, Connie J.
<Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>; Bussey, Demetrius <Demetrius.Bussey@va.gov>

Subject: RE: (17-051) IVH Quincy checklist

Thank you for all you have done for lllinois.

Gwen Diehl

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Mooreb@va.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2022 5:48 AM

To: Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>

Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Yo, Elizabeth (CFM) <Elizabeth.Yo@va.gov>; Diehl, Gwen
<Gwen.Diehl@lllinois.Gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>; Bussey, Demetrius
<Demetrius.Bussey@va.gov>

Subject: [External] RE: (17-051) IVH Quincy checklist

Good Morning,

Any further correspondence Demetrius Bussey is your grant manager.

Thanks.

Lisa

From: Ramu Ramachandran <R.Ramachandran@perkinseastman.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 2, 2022 7:57 PM

To: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Moore6@va.gov>

Cc: Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Yo, Elizabeth (CFM) <Elizabeth.Yo@va.gov>; Diehl, Gwen
<Gwen.Diehl@lllinois.gov>; Connie Watson <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] (17-051) IVH Quincy checklist

Dearlisa,

Hope the email finds you all well.



As we get closer to our 180 day deadline at the end of March, one thing that would be super helpful is to obtain an
updated Grant Submission checklist.

The last version that our local DVA team was able to access or shared with me does not yet reflect some completed and
updated approved itermns/dates on Sections A and B 1 through 6) yet.

You all may have a later more revised version? Could you help us obtain one?
Thank you so much Lisa, your help is always so greatly appreciated.

My best wishes,
Ramu

Sent from my iPhone

This message is sent by Perkins Eastman Architects DPC, and/or its Affiliates, and is intended exclusively for the persons
to whom it is addressed. This communication may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you are not
the named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy, or disseminate any part of this message.

State of lllinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be
attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication
in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.



Shymansky, Shannon C.

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Moore6@va.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 8:58 AM

To: Diehl, Gwen

Cc: Shymansky, Shannon C.

Subject: RE: [External] [MAX] Dept of Veterans Affairs-External > FAl 17-053: COVID-19-

Mechanical, Electrical, Fire Alarm System Upgrade

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
It is signed

From: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@Illinois.Gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 9:56 AM

To: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Moore6@va.gov>

Cc: Shymansky, Shannon C. <Shannon.C.Shymansky@Illinois.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: [External] [MAX] Dept of Veterans Affairs-External > FAl 17-053: COVID-19-Mechanical,
Electrical, Fire Alarm System Upgrade

The attached document was posted to MAX.gov, but is it signed by USDVA or is this just a signature block?

From: MAXAdmin <maxadmin@max.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 8:47 AM

To: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@lllinois.Gov>

Subject: [External] [MAX] Dept of Veterans Affairs-External > FAI 17-053: COVID-19-Mechanical, Electrical, Fire Alarm
System Upgrade

~. Lisa Moore (VA) added afile to a page
rE 5423031 - FAI 17-053 B.7.1 MOA Revised 06-30-2021.pdf

FAL 17-083: COVID-19-Mechanical, Electrical, Fire Alarm System Upgrade

State of lHlinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be
attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If yvou have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof,



including all attachmenis. Receipt by an unintended recipient does nof waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.



Shymansky, Shannon C.

From: Watson, Connie J.

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 8:01 AM

To: Shymansky, Shannon C.

Subject: FW: 17-051 MOA

Attachments: VIEWS 7660545 - FAI 17-051 B.7.1 MOA pdf
FYI

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Moore6@va.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 8:18 AM

To: Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@Illinois.Gov>

Cc: Bussey, Demetrius <Demetrius.Bussey@va.gov>; Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Delanko, Valarie
<Valarie.Delanko@va.gov>

Subject: [External] 17-051 MOA

Good Morning,

Here is your signed MOA for 17-051.

Thanks.

Lisa Moore

State of lllinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be
aitorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or infernal deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawiul. if you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.






Memorandum of Agreement for A Grant
To A State Veterans Home under 38 CFR Part 59

This Memorandum of Agreement is hereby made by and between
The Department of Veterans Affairs (VA)
810 Vermont Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20420, and

lllinois Department of Veterans’ Affairs, 833 S. Spring St., Springfield, IL 62694

llinois Department of Veterans’ Affairs has submitted to VA an application for a grant
to renovate; Emergency Campus Reconstruction and Replacement of 210 Skilled
Care Beds and 80 Domiciliary Beds for veterans in the Quincy Veterans Home in
Quincy, lllinois, {FAI 17-051). The parties agree that this application meets the
requirements of Federal law for this grant. The estimated total cost in which VA will
participate, is $299,635,000. The VA grant will total $194,762,750 but will not exceed
sixty-five (65) percent of the actual cost of the renovations; Emergency Campus
Reconstruction as determined by the final audit. In consideration of the foregoing, the
parties hereto mutually agree as follows:

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

lllinois Department of Veterans’ Affairs certifies that the plans and
specifications included in the application meet all applicable Federal
requirements.

lllinois Department of Veterans’ Affairs agrees that it will renovate;
Emergency Campus Reconstruction and Bed Replacement in accordance
with the documentation submitted by the state.

Hlinois Department of Veterans’ Affairs agrees to comply strictly with the
assurances contained in the documentation submitted.

lllinois Department of Veterans’ Affairs agrees to enter into a contract to
renovate; Emergency Campus Reconstruction within 90 days of the date
on which both parties have signed this agreement.



(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

@)

(10)

(11)

litinois Department of Veterans’ Affairs agrees to periodically inspect the
project and certify to the Chief Consultant, Office of Geriatrics and Extended
Care, 810 Vermont Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20420, for payment of
such sums which it deems are payable by VA.

Nlinois Department of Veterans’ Affairs agrees to furnish any additional
State funds needed to complete the project and, if Hlinois Department of
Veterans’ Affairs expends $750,000 or more in a year in Federal awards,
conduct and submit the results of an audit on the renovations; Emergency
Campus Reconstructicn in accordance with the provisions of 2 CFR Part
200.

lllinois Department of Veterans’ Affairs agrees that, upon completion of the
project, it will provide adequate financial support to maintain and operate the
facility.

Hlinois Department of Veterans’ Affairs agrees that no beds will be closed
as a result of the work being performed.

lllinois Department of Veterans’ Affairs agrees that it will use the 393-bed
nursing home facility principally to furnish veterans nursing home care, and
that not more than 25 percent of the bed occupancy at any one time will
consist of residents who are not receiving such level of care as veterans.
Illinois Department of Veterans' Affairs further agrees that all non-veteran
residents must be spouses of veterans or parents of children who died while
serving in the Armed Forces.

lllinois Department of Veterans’ Affairs agrees that it will operate and
maintain the facility in conformance with State standards and with all -
applicable State and local laws, codes, regulations, and ordinances, and in
conformance with the standards prescribed by VA,

lllinois Department of Veterans' Affairs agrees that it will make such
reports in such form and containing such information as the Under Secretary
for Health may from time to time reasonably require, and give the Under
Secretary for Health, upon demand, access to the records upen which such
information is based.

The Under Secretary for Health of the Department of Veterans Affairs hereby
approves the application. After lllinois Department of Veterans’ Affairs _
certifies its renovation; Emergency Campus Reconstruction costs as set forth
in paragraph (5) above, the Under Secretary for Health agrees that the grant
shall be paid by way of reimbursement, and in such installments consistent with
the progress of the project. VA will make these reimbursements by making
partial payments fo cover the costs certified. VA reimbursements will be limited
to the unpaid balance of the grant for actual incurred costs for this project.



This grant is subject to the recapture provisions as stated in 38 CFR 598.110.

INWITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto affixed their signature on the
dates indicated:

m?m 3/19 /25

Authorized Sthte Official 1 Date

o] TRt eE Ascing W eCTOE

Printed Name and Title of Authorized State Official

foﬁ% %% 6-8-2022

Steven L. Licberman, M.D. Date
Deputy Under Secretary for Health,

Performing the Delegable Duties of Under

Secretary for Health







Shymansky, Shannon C.

From: Watson, Connie J.

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 8:18 AM
To: Shymansky, Shannon C.
Subject: FW: 17-051 MOA

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Moore6@va.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 8:35 AM

To: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@Illinois.Gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>

Cc: Bussey, Demetrius <Demetrius.Bussey@va.gov>; Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Delanko, Valarie
<Valarie.Delanko@va.gov>

Subject: [External] RE: 17-051 MOA

No not yet. I'm setting up your account so please give me until next week then I'll email you when the account is ready
for reimbursement.

Thanks.
Lisa

From: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@lllinois.Gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 9:33 AM

To: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Mooreb@va.gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie. Watson@illinois.gov>

Cc: Bussey, Demetrius <Demetrius Bussey@va.gov>; Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Delanko, Valarie
<Valarie.Delanko@va.sov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: 17-051 MOA

Does this mean we can start submitting 271s and draw reimbursements?

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Mooretc@va.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 8:18 AM

To: Watson, Connie J. <Connie Watson@illinois.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen Diehi@illinois. Gov>

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
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawiful. If you have received this communication in
error, please notily the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
including all attachmenis. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive aitorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.



Shymansky, Shannon C.

From: Watson, Connie J.

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 8:19 AM
To: Shymansky, Shannon C.
Subject: FW: 17-053 MOA

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

Subject: [External] RE: 17-053 MOA

It is uploaded onto max.gov.
Lisa

From: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehi@lilinois.Gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 9:38 AM

To: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Mooreb@va.gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie Watson@illinois.gov>

Cc: Bussey, Demetrius <Demetrius. Bussey@va,gov>; Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Delanko, Valarie
<Valarie.Delanko@va.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: 17-053 MOA

Thank you for the MOA for the Quincy Reconstruction Project.
We are also looking for the MOA for 17-053 — COVID projects, submitted to MAX.GOV on 6/30/2021.
Can you locate it for us? It is not showing as signed by USDVA in MAX.GOV.

From: Moore, Lisa J. <lLisa.Mooret@va.gcov>

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 8:18 AM

To: Watson, Connie J. <Connie Watson@illinois.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehi@illinois.Gov>

Cc: Bussey, Demetrius <Bemetrius Bussey @va.gov>; Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Delanko, Valarie
<Valarie.Delanko@va.gov>

Subject: [External] 17-051 MOA

Good Morning,

Here is your signed MOA for 17-051.

Thanks.

Lisa Moore



State of lliinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be
attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addresses. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is striclly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and aill copies thereof,
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

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 8:51 AM

To: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Moore6@va.gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>

Cc: Bussey, Demetrius <Demetrius.Bussey@va.gov>; Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Delanko, Valarie
<Valarie.Delanko@va.gov>

Subject: RE: 17-053 MOA

| apologize. | don’t know why | would have put in a blank form on 6/30; the MOA document submitted 6/28 includes
Director Prince’s electronic signature!

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Moore&@va.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 8:45 AM

To: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@illinois.Gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie Watson@illincis.gov>

Cc: Bussey, Demetrius <Demetrius.Bussey@va.gov>; Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Delanko, Valarie
<Valarie.Delanko@va.gov>

Subject: [External] RE: 17-053 MOA

FY1

From: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@lllingis.Gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 9:38 AM

To: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Noore6@va.gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie Watson@illinois.gov>

Cc: Bussey, Demetrius <Demetrius, Bussey@va.gov>; Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Delanko, Valarie
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

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Moorec@va.cov>

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 8:18 AM

To: Watson, Connie J. <Connie. Watson@illinois.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@illinois.Gov>

Cc: Bussey, Demetrius <Demetrius. Bussey@va.gov>; Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@®va.gov>; Delanko, Valarie
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
communication, and is intended only {or the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
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

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 8:23 AM
To: Shymansky, Shannon C.
Subject: FW: 17-053 MOA

From: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@Illinois.Gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 9:01 AM

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

| received it, but wanted to make sure itis good. it is the one without Director Prince’s signature. Are we good?

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Moore6@va.cov>

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 8:58 AM

To: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@lllincis.Gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie. Watson@illincis.geov>

Cc: Bussey, Demetrius <Demetrius, Bussey@va.gov>; Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Delanko, Valarie
<Valarie.Delanko@va.gov>

Subject: [External] RE: 17-053 MOA

Gwen,
Beth Taylor signed the MOA. Did you receive the email? | uploaded onto max.gov a few minutes ago.
Thanks

Lisa

From: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@lllincis.Gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 9:54 AM

To: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Moore6@va.gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie. Watson@illinois.gov>

Cc: Bussey, Demetrius <Demetrius. Bussey@va.gov>; Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Delanko, Valarie
<Valarie.Delanko@va.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: 17-053 MOA

Will USDVA sign the MOA or do | need to do something else with it?

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Mooret@va.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 8:52 AM

To: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehi@lillinois.Gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie. Watson@illinois.gov>

Cc: Bussey, Demetrius <Demetrius.Bussey@va.gov>; Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Delanko, Valarie
<Valarie.Delanko@®va.gov>

Subject: [External] RE: 17-053 MOA




So is everything fine.

From: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehli@lllinpis.Gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 9:51 AM

To: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Mooreb@va.gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illinois.sov>

Cc: Bussey, Demetrius <Demetrius.Bussey@va.gov>; Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Delanko, Valarie
<Valarie.Delanko@va.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: 17-053 MOA

[ apologize. | don’t know why | would have put in a blank form on 6/30; the MOA document submitted 6/28 includes
Director Prince’s electranic signature!

From: Moore, Lisa I. <Lisa.Moore6@va.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 8:45 AM

To: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@lllinois.Gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie. Watson@illinois.gov>

Cc: Bussey, Demetrius <Demetrius.Bussey@va.gov>; Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug @va.gov>; Delanko, Valarie
<Valarie.Delanko@va.gov> :
Subject: [External] RE: 17-053 MOA

FYI

From: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@Hlingis.Gov>

“Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 9:38 AM

To: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Moereé@va.gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie. Watson@illinois.gov>

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
We are also locking for the MOA for 17-053 — COVID projects, submitied to MAX.GOV on 6/30/2021.
Can you locate it for us? 1tis not showing as signed by USDVA in MAX.GOV.

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.MooreS@va.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2022 8:18 AM

Ta: Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@illinois.Gov>

Cc: Bussey, Demetrius <Demetrius. Bussey@va.gov>; Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Delanko, Valarie
<Valarie.Delankc®@va.gov>

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
attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internat deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender immediately by retfurn e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
including all attachments. Receipt by an uninfended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.






Shymansky, Shannon C.

From: Diehl, Gwen

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 9:32 AM

To: Moore, Lisa J.; Watson, Connie J.

Cc: Bussey, Demetrius; Gaug, Anna; Delanko, Valarie
Subject: RE: 17-053 MOA

Please let us know when we can begin to draw reimbursement for this project as well as 17-051.

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Mooreb@va.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 9:17 AM

To: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@!Illinois.Gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>

Cc: Bussey, Demetrius <Demetrius.Bussey@va.gov>; Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Delanko, Valarie
<Valarie.Delanko@va.gov>

Subject: [External] RE: 17-053 MOA

I will check with my supervisor to be sure.
Thanks.
Lisa

From: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@llinois.Gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 10:11 AM

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

Thank you.

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Mooreb @va gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 9:03 AM

To: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen,Diehl@1llinois,Gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie Watson@illincis.gov>

Cc: Bussey, Demetrius <Demetrius.Bussey@va.gov>; Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Delanko, Valarie
<Valarie.Delanko@va.gov>

Subject: [External] RE: 17-053 MOA

Terry Prince signature is on the MOA. Everyone signature is on the MOA.
Thanks.

Lisa

From: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@llinois.Gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 10:01 AM

To: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Mooreé@va.gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie. Watson@illinois.gov>
Cc: Bussey, Demetrius <Demelrius Bussey@va.gov>; Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Delanko, Valarie
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<Valarie.Delanke®@va.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: 17-053 MOA

| received it, but wanted to make sure it is good. itis the one without Director Prince’s signature. Are we good?

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Mooreb@va.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 8:58 AM

To: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@Hinois.Gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>

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

To: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.MooreG@va.gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>
Cc: Bussey, Demetrius <Demetrius. Bussey@va.gov>; Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaugfiva.gov>; Delanko, Valarie
<Valarie.Delanko@va.gov> '

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: 17-053 MOA

Will USDVA sign the MOA or do | need to do something else with it?

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Moore&@va.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 8:52 AM

To: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@illincis.Gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie. Watson@illinois.gov>

Cc: Bussey, Demetrius <Demetrius.Bussey@va.gov>; Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Delanko, Valarie
<Valarie.Delanke@va.gov>

Subject: [External] RE: 17-053 MOA

So is everything fine.

From: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@lliincis.Gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 9:51 AM

To: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Mooreb@va.gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie. Watson®@illinois.gov>

Cc: Bussey, Demetrius <Demetrius. Bussey@va.gov>; Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Delanko, Valarie
<Valarie.Delanko @va.gov>

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
To: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehli@lliincis.Gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@iilinois.gov>
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

From: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@illincis.Gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 9:38 AM

To: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Mgcore&@va.gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illincis.gov>

Cc: Bussey, Demetrius <Demetrius. Bussey@va, gov>; Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Delanko, Valarie
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
Can you locate it for us? it is not showing as signed by USDVA in MAX.GOV.

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.MooreS@va.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 8:18 AM

To: Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@itlinois.Gov>

Cc: Bussey, Demetrius <Demetriys. Bussey@va.gov>; Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Delanko, Valarie
<Valarie.Delanko@va.gov>

Subject: [External] 17-051 MOA

Good Marning,

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
error, please notify the sender immediately by refurn e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive atiorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privitege, or any other exemption from disclosure.






Shymansky, Shannon C.

From: Watson, Connie J.

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 8:28 AM
To: Shymansky, Shannon C.
Subject: FW: 17-053 MOA

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Mooreb@va.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 10:12 AM

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

Yes I'll let you know next week.
Thanks.
Lisa

From: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@lliinois.Gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 10:32 AM

To: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisz.Moore6@va.gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illinpis.gov>

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

To: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen. Diehl@lllincis,Gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie. Watson@illinois.gov>

Cc: Bussey, Demetrius <Qemetrius. Bussey@va.gov>; Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Delanko, Valarie
<Valarie Delanko@va.gov>

Subject: [External] RE: 17-053 MOA

I will check with my supervisor to be sure.
Thanks.

Lisa

From: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@lllingis.Gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 10:11 AM

To: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Moore&@va.gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie Watson@illinois.gov>
Cc: Bussey, Demetrius <Demetrius.Bussey@va.gov>; Gaug, Anna <Anna,Gaug@va.gov>; Delanko, Valarie




<Valarie.Delanko@va.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: 17-053 MOA

Thank you.

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Moore&@va.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 9:03 AM

To: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@lHlinois.Gov>; Watson, Connie ). <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>

Cc: Bussey, Demetrius <Dermetrius.Bussey@va.gov>; Gaug, Anna <Anna. Gaug@va.gov>; Delanko, Valarie
<Valarie,Delanko @va.gov>

Subject: [External] RE: 17-053 MOA

Terry Prince signature is on the MOA. Everyone signature is on the MOA.
Thanks.

Lisa

From: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@lilinois.Gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 10:01 AM

To: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Mooreb@va.gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>

Cc: Bussey, Demetrius <Demetrius.Bussey@va.gov>; Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Delanko, Valarie
<Valarie.Delanko@va.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: 17-053 MOA

I received it, but wanted to make sure it is good. it is the one without Director Prince’s signature. Are we good?

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Mooret&@va.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 8:58 AM

To: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@lllinois.Gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie. Watson@illinois.gov>

Cc: Bussey, Demetrius <Pemetrius.Bussey@va.gov>; Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Delanko, Valarie
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

To: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Mgogoref@va.gov>; Watson, Cennie J. <Connie.Waison @illinois.gov>

Cc: Bussey, Demetrius <Demetrius.Bussey@va.gov>; Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Delanko, Valarie
<Vaiarie.Delanko@va.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: 17-053 MOA

Will USDVA sign the MOA or do | need to do something else with it?



From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Moore6@va.gov
Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 8:52 AM

To: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@illinois.Gov>; Watson, Connie ). <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>

Cc: Bussey, Demetrius <Demetrius. Bussey@va.gov>; Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Delanko, Valarie
<Valarie.Delanko@va.gpov>

Subject: [External] RE: 17-053 MOA

So is everything fine.

From: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@ilinois.Gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2022 9:51 AM

To: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Moore§@va.cov>; Watson, Connie . <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>

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

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Moore6@va,gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 8:45 AM

To: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen . Diehi@lllinois.Gov>; Watson, Connie ). <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>

Cc: Bussey, Demetrius <Demetrius. Bussey@va.gov>; Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>;: Delanko, Valarie
<Valarie.Delanko@va.gov>

Subject: [External] RE: 17-053 MOA

FYI

From: Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@lilinois.Gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 9:38 AM

To: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Moore6@va.gov>; Watson, Connie J. <Connie. Watson@illingis.gov>

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
Can you locate it for us? [t is not showing as signed by USDVA in MAX.GOV.

From: Moore, Lisa . <Lisa.Moocre6@va.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 8;18 AM

To: Watson, Connie J. <Connie Watson@illinois.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@llinois.Gov>

Cc: Bussey, Demetrius <Demetrius.Busseyva.gov>; Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Delanko, Valarie
<Valarie.Delanko@va.gov>

Subject: [External] 17-051 MOA

Good Morning,

Here is your sighed MOA for 17-051.



Thanks.

Lisa Moore

State of lliinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be
attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internai deliberative staff
communication, and is intended onily for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be untawful. If you have received this communication in
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

Subject: FW: sign this MOA

Attachments: 5423031 - FAIl 17-053 B.7.1 MOA Revised 06-30-2021.pdf

From: Prince, Terry <Terry.Prince@Illinois.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 11:32 AM

To: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Moore6@va.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@lllinois.Gov>; Watson, Connie J.
<Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>

Cc: Delanko, Valarie <Valarie.Delanko@va.gov>; Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Bussey, Demetrius
<Demetrius.Bussey@va.gov>; Franklin, Jennifer <Jennifer.Franklin@Illinois.gov>

Subject: RE: sign this MOA

Hello Ms. Moore,

Please see signed version (attached).

Thank you,

Terry Prince

Director

[llinois Department of Veterans’ Affairs

Office Phone: (217) 785-4114

Mobile Phone: (312) 898-0554

Executive Assistant: Jenny Franklin (217) 785-4114

https://www2.illinois.gov/veterans/Pages/default.aspx

Illinois
- Department of
Veterans® Affairs

State of lllinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be
attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawiul. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended reipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, atiorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.

From: Moore, Lisa J. <Lisa.Moore6@va.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 10:26 AM

To: Prince, Terry <Terry.Prince@lllinois.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@illinois.Gov>; Watson, Connie J.
<Connie. Watson@illincis.gov>

Cc: Delanko, Valarie <Vzlarie.Delanko@va.gov>; Gaug, Anna <Anna.Gaug@va.gov>; Bussey, Demetrius
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<Demetrius.Bussey@va.gov>
Subject: [External] sign this MOA

Good Morning Mr. Prince,

Could you please sign the MOA on your signature block? Sorry this was overlooked.

Thanks.

Lisa Moore



Memorandum of Agreement for A Grant
To A State Veterans Home under the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security
Act (CARES Act)

This Memorandum of Agreement is hereby made by and between
The Depariment of Veterans Affairs (VA)
810 Vermont Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20420, and
lllinois Department of Veterans’ Affairs, 833 S. Spring St., Springfield, IL 62794

lllinois Department of Veterans’ Affairs has submitted to VA an application for a grant
to make modifications with Mechanical, Electrical, Fire Alarm System Upgrades
and mitigation strategies to the lllinois Veterans’ Home at LaSalle, the [liinois
veterans’ Home at Manteno and the lllinois Veterans’ Home at Quincy, for
veterans in the State of lllinois, FAI 17-053. The parties agree that this application
meets the requirements of Federal law for this grant. The VA grant will total

$5,500,000. In consideration of the foregoing, the parties hereto mutually agree as
follows:

(1)  llinois Department of Veterans’ Affairs certifies that the plans and
specifications included in the application meet all applicable Federal
requiremenis. ‘

(2) Nlinois Department of Veterans’ Affairs agrees that it will make
modifications with Mechanical, Electrical, Fire Alarm System Upgrades
and mitigation strategies to the lllinois Veterans’ Homes at LaSalle,
Manteno and Quincy in accordance with the documentation submitted by
the state as of the date such application was approved.

(3) lllinois Department of Veterans’ Affairs agrees to comply strictly with the
assurances contained in the documentation submitted, as well as all
applicable requirements of all Federal laws, executive orders, regulations,
and policies with regard to this grant, to include those contained in 38 CFR
Part 59 and 2 CFR Part 200.

{4) lllinois Department of Veterans’ Affairs agrees to periodically inspect the
project and certify to the Executive Director, Office of Geriatrics and Extended
Care, 810 Vermont Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20420, for payment of
such sums which it deems are payable by VA.

(5) Ilinois Department of Veterans’ Affairs agrees to furnish any additional
State funds needed to comiplete the project and, if lllinois Department of
Veterans’ Affairs expends $750,000 or more in a fiscal year in Federal
awards, conduct and submit the results of an audit on the modifications with
Mechanical, Electrical, Fire Alarm System Upgrades and mitigation
strategies to the lllinois Veterans’ Homes at LaSalle, Manteno and
Quincy in accordance with the provisions of 2 CFR Part 200.
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(6) lllinois Department of Veterans’ Affairs agrees that, upon completion of the
project, it will provide adequate financial support io maintain and operate the
facility.

(7} Illinois Department of Veterans’ Affairs agrees that all non-veteran
residents must be spouses of veterans or parents of children who died while
serving in the Armed Forces.

(8) Illinois Department of Veterans’ Affairs agrees that it will operate and
maintain the facility in conformance with State standards and with all
applicable State and local laws, codes, regulations and ordinances, and in
conformance with the standards prescribed by VA.

(9)  lllinois Department of Veterans’ Affairs agrees that it will make such
reports in such form and containing such information as the Executive
Director, Office of Geriatrics and Extended Care, may from time to time
reasonably require, and give the Executive Director, Office of Geriatrics and
Extended Care, upon demand, access to the records upon which such
information is based.

After lllinois Department of Veterans’ Affairs certifies its modifications with
Mechanical, Electrical, Fire Alarm System Upgrades and mitigation strategies to
the lllinois Veterans’ Homes at LaSalle, Manteno and Quincy costs as set forth in
paragraph (4) above, the Under Secretary for Health agrees that the grant shall be paid
by way of reimbursement, and in such installments consistent with the progress of the
project. VA will make these reimbursements by making partial payments to cover the
costs certified. VA reimbursements will be limited to the unpaid balance of the grant for
actual incurred costis for this project.

This grant is subject to the recapture provisions as stated in 38 USC 8136.
: Digitally signed by Terry Prince
Te rry Prl nce ./~ Date: 2022.06.09 11:23:18 -05'00'

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto affixed their signature on the
dates indicated:

June 29, 2021
Authorized State Official Date

Terry Prince, Acting Director, lllinois Department of Veterans’ Affairs
Printed Name and Title of Authorized State Official




Digitally signed by Beth
Beth A. Taylor. o Tayior 376247

376247 ./ Date: 2021,07.07

15:06:00 -04'00"

Beth Taylor, DHA, RN, NEA-BC

Assistant Under Secretary for Health for PatientCare Services/
Chief Nursing Officer

Department of Veterans Affairs

Date






Shymansky, Shannon C.

From: Watson, Connie J.

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 8:28 AM

To: Shymansky, Shannon C.

Subject: FW: Grant Award Letter Notification - Quincy, lllinois

Attachments: VIEWS 7660545 - FAI 17-051 Final Grant Award Letters - Act Dir.pdf; VIEWS 7660545 -

FAl 17-051 Final Grant Award Letters - Governor.pdf

From: Prince, Terry <Terry.Prince @lllinois.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 11:43 AM

To: Mojay, Ndidi A. (she/her/hers) <Ndidi.Mojay@va.gov>

Cc: Franklin, Jennifer <Jennifer.Franklin@Illinois.gov>; Huntley, Henry <Henry.Huntley@va.gov>; Warken, Barry F.
<Barry.Warken@va.gov>; Franklin, Jennifer <lennifer.Franklin@Illinois.gov>; Diehl, Gwen <Gwen.Diehl@lIllinois.Gov>;
Watson, Connie J. <Connie.Watson@illinois.gov>; Culbertson, Troy D. <TROY.D.CULBERTSON@!Illinois.Gov>; Simmons,
Angela D. <Angela.Simmons@illinois.gov>; Black, Melissa <Melissa.Black2 @Illinois.gov>

Subject: RE: Grant Award Letter Notification - Quincy, lllinois

Good morning and thank you for the great news! We appreciate the continuing partnership with the USDVA to better
serve lllinois’ veterans and their families. | will happily forward to the Governor’s office.

Thank you,

Terry Prince

Director

Illinois Department of Veterans’ Affairs

Office Phone: (217) 785-4114

Mobile Phone: (312) 898-0554

Executive Assistant: Jenny Franklin (217) 785-4114

https://www2. illinois.gov/veterans/Pages/default.aspx

; Illinois
Department of
Veterans® Affairs

State of lflinois - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be
attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitule inside information or internal deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mall and destroy this communication and all copies thereof,
including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.

From: Mojay, Ndidi A. (she/her/hers) <Ndidi.Moiay@va.gov>
Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 10:02 AM
To: Prince, Terry <Terry.Prince@lllinois.gov>




Cc: Franklin, Jennifer <lennifer.Franklin@Hlincis.gov>; Huntley, Henry <Henry.Huntley@va.gov>; Warken, Barry F.
<Barry.Warken@va.gov>
Subject: [External] Grant Award Letter Notification - Quincy, Illinois

Good morning, Director Prince

Please see the attached signed grant letter with regards to Quincy, lllinois. Notably, this grant is for Emergency Campus
Reconstruction and the Replacement of 210 Skilled Care Beds and 80 Domiciliary Beds.

We ask that you also share with your governor’s chief of staff for your state leadership’s awareness.
Regards,

Ndidi Mojay

Intergovernmental Affairs

Office of Public and Intergovernmental Affairs
U.8. Department of Veterans Afiairs

Direct: 202.461.0476 | Mobile: 202.400.5770
ndidi.mojay@va.gov




DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS
tnder Secretary for Health
Washington DC 20420

June 8, 2022

Mr. Terry Prince

Acting Director

lllinois Department of Veterans Affairs
833 S. Spring Street

Springfield, IL 62694

Dear Mr. Prince:

It is my pleasure to inform you that the Department of Veterans Affairs (VA) has
awarded a final grant totaling $194,762,750.00 to the State of lllinois. The grant is for
Federal assistance towards the cost to construct the Emergency Campus
Reconstruction and Replacement of 210 Skilled Care Beds and 80 Domiciliary Beds for
Veterans in the Quincy Veterans Home in Quincy, lllinois, (FAI 17-051).

A review of the application indicates that VA may participate in the lesser of
$194,762,750.00 or 65% of the actual cost of construction. The grant is awarded in the
amount of $194,762,750.00, but the exact amount of the grant is subject to adjustment
at the final audit. You may now submit claims for reimbursement of allowable expenses
for this project. The sum of the requests for payment may not exceed the amount of this
grant. Disbursements will be made to the State of lllinois upon receipt of each request
for reimbursement.

It was my pleasure to sign the Memorandum of Agreement.

Sincerely,

Steven L. Lieberman, M.D.

Deputy Under Secretary for Health,
Performing the Delegable Duties of the
Under Secretary for Health






DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS
Under Secretary for Health
Washington DC 20420

June 8, 2022

The Honorable J. B. Pritzker
Governor of lllinois
Springfield, IL 62706

Dear Governor Pritzker:

it is my pleasure to inform you that the Department of Veterans Affairs (VA) has
awarded a final grant totaling $194,762,750.00 to the State of lllinois. The grant is for
Federal assistance towards the cost to construct the Emergency Campus
Reconstruction and Replacement of 210 Skilled Care Beds and 80 Domiciliary Beds for
Veterans in the Quincy Veterans Home in Quingcy, illinois, (FAl 17-051).

Enclosed for your information is a copy of my letter to Terry Prince, Acting
Director of lllingis Department of Veterans Affairs, notifying him of VA's award. Thank
you for your support of Veterans and their families.

Sincerely,

/ﬁi}w Y%@‘\/

Steven L. Lieberman, M.D.

Deputy Under Secretary for Health,
Performing the Delegable Duties of the

Under Secretary for Health

Enclosure






